GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* K K
VAT * % WEARE
8 SUSTAIN = DC
Addendum No. 1
To

Request for Proposals No. DCAM-19-AE-0014

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR NEW FLEET MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

Issued: September 20,2019

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on September 20, 2019.
Except as modified hereby, the Invitation for Bid (IFB) remains unmodified.

Item #1: The sign-in sheet and business cards from the pre-proposal conference held on September
20, 2019 are hereby attached as Exhibit 1.

Date: ? /ZJ /@ﬁ / ?
Franklin Austin, ¢/
Contracting Officer

PB, CP

- End of Addendum No. 1



EXHIBIT 1
The Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards from the Pre-Proposal Conference

[EXHBIT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

BULD: * % * T
i — DC
T m

Request for Proposal (“RFP”)
Solicitation No. DCAM-19-AE-0014

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR NEW FLEET MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

Pre-Proposal Conference

September 20, 2019
10:00 A.M to 11:00 A.M.

Capitol Hill Conference Room

Sign-in Sheet

Name: | OAN Stdenic Phone: 202 758 2@37
Company:_|$STUD©O AR CENTESTS
Title: e 'WInGER

Email Address:, g Sl ool & [STUD s AR (TEeTS . O]

Signature: ""7,-s-- =

Is your con‘ﬂmy a small business enterprise? YES 3= NO o
Type of services performed: _ A c4H TP TNZE

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR (1 &

2. Name: KEVIN RO4(ROET Phone:
Company:_Fillat + ARCHITECTURE

Title:  ASfOCIATE PRNCLIPAL

Email Address; KeviN. RDYCRoFT (@ PFARC. com

Signature: N @w

Is your c,on{pany a smdll business erﬁé"rpr:se" YES  NO o
Type of services performed: A RCHITETURE

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? R Rimvt

Name: SO0 GIANNIATS Phone: 202 399-S¢a
Company:_APHATEL. FC

Title: PN\

Email Address:_ S04 € ALPUATEL PL.LoMN

Signature: ji‘. AM..A

Is your con{-f;any a small business enterprise? YES /E(( NO o
Type of services performed: A/é FUL  SEQwniets

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Peme
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Name: MY POFORA ANASUTAST  Phone: 202 - 678 -1600>\60O
Company:_ A+FE_Ewn g\neecs

Title: __ PRinciPAL .

Email Address;__ inaox Y\o\‘s)ft:«bi (s C\-{- —e n%\\ neecs. co )

Signature: % as)

Is your company 7 d small business enterprise? YES X NO o

Type of services performed: _ 9T PucTUR AL ENGINETERING

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SV B

Name: ( o wmp Con :";Q-.f Phone:_ZoZ~ Jop~24%Y
Company: Bmm sultine Gronp DL PO
Title: Stort L.

Email Addr‘e,'ss‘)C Prx noh 2 r@ BowmianConsul 4 ,‘/\f__v, Do, Cennd
Signature:” /((: 1 -

Is your company a small busmess cnterprnse" YES® NO o
Type of services performed: (" [y} | Epalace (4 1 0y

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcoﬁtractor? Sul

Name: F\lae Avagaw Phone:_ 222 o AH4\9
Company:_ e uat ’Q—jﬂwﬁ 73, S

Title: Ceniol <hru Chuyal F;V\&u waeh

Email Address:__ € (\a<. Gy QoW @) i/\cu.\m% brovn. Cown
Signature: - e

Is your company y @ small business enterprise? NO o
Type of services performed: Ppé), D.egigy), Ewa; \/\_Q.Q,_\"l_b\l‘.'l CewvicoN
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Su o

Name: Vl O’HV‘I a  Klenyzor Phone: 9 H4.- 261, SD7 3L
Company K& Ioniiedhune
Title:  ivechor of MovrepHine

Email Address: | VKIPAJ-?:::)(" [P e 6Donitatectinng. oy
Signature: A~ = cHE

Is your company a snfall business ente rise? YES & NO &~

Type of services performed: 26}”1 (Hetnv@l  Qevin, (8%

Interested in bidding as a prime Kf ,gbgoﬁg&ﬂ’? fpﬂ me -

Namegmm%ﬁ%g@_,%m # 202 354 [C6C
Company; Ad W‘G‘NKCE

Title: (o) 4.6/X DiveedoC
Email Addresla ale) kada@-rmmwv :
, 97

Signature: 2

Is your compaﬁﬁg%/all bifsimess enterprise? %NO o
A@eh e e

Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ¥ (A

Andirea. Prince, 62 208 4120
NN p«YL\U‘ WOC Nes Omadl pusine ss
/p‘(("“ ecH N\% 2 7

\\'\E P \ P duwhtentractor s




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ATCS eoto CAPESTRMA 202 " 3V3"
Name:_C A TAC oA ST PO 7o Phone: 266537340
Company: A 7¢S ¢ APUTAL (o STR O TulE
Title: _ P2es ( DENT
Email Address;~ PLAPCS: 4c1h~/ Catescicle com
Signature: A )S\

Is your compfany a small business enterprise?tVE e A ¢AE YES o NO X
Type of services performed: /v nez 2 I (et < LD NG
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ % u /4,

Name: Wb~ SLLIKF Phone: 447-861-665%
Company: 4z oM

Title: __4wct. ofs, Mek

Email Address:  g€ovse + SCLarvk @ 4 € comn - cae

Signature:___ /

Is your company a'small business enterprise? YES o NOx
Type of services performed: __4./¢=

Interested in bidding as a prime dr a subcontractor? PRI

Name:_ TfteR [ ashley Phone: 202 ~85( —7Jo 7/
Company: Havpt  ‘Zepnwon,

Title: Bopred .  Mave gec

Email Address: T 84ec - LAS )H lewy (& Hmwf Bpyon « (0 s
Signature: ST = ZAal) 4 I

Is your company a small business en‘terpnse? ‘ , " YES o~ NO o
Type of services performed: (D&« Jn € Constvachion

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontraétor? Sb conlbracts
Name: DRAD Joiz Phone: 202 289 484§

Company:__ AMT lLc

Title: __ Se. Peoy. MAndter

Email Address: b"qh @ gg"'gnsmggc:gﬂ Cowrn
Signature:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO s~
Type of services performed: ' LA
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SeR

Name: SN La_ClaSan Phone:
Company:_ (A3 \eg pwon<sch,
Title: D@gﬁ(fiﬁlf\g NOro~re s~

Signature / 1 e .
NO o

company a small business enterprise? YES
ofServices performed: Surttn VI Lk, ')ﬂf (b Let &4
Interested in bidding as a prime or A subcontractor

3
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Name:Mr// %ﬂﬂ»ﬂ/}{ Phone:_ 703 - 79/ - /627
Company:_ E#&x &d ( #tes @g/qz'pﬁog/ }
Title: f /4‘:/ i

Email Address: ” m/e.m-;ga(z & Emx - LO. Lo

Signature: R ew—="_~— =

Is your company a small busin€ss enterprise? YES X NO o
Type of services performed: 77428

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 7

Name: 54'“\ //bn.hlfi? Phone: 2/ - 325 -40<$™
Company:__[Sebiler Dec. ( CJ’V;'/')

Title: BD

Email Address:  Shusider~ R _bohls rentg.com

Signature:

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO «
Type of services performed: #.

Interested in bidding as a prlme or a subcontractor? Swb

Name: ‘S‘MFQ/IG(‘}‘)M& Phone: 202 ﬂzr‘z. 274 L
Company:_(5/obel Engneen of Seluh0n (MEe+tE)

Title: RN

Email Address: 5;‘&1:@4%@215;:& 25 .00

Slgnaturq__ﬁ,«/' .

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES pd¢ NO o

Type of services performed: _ 4 ££+FF
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Suwp

Name: ,XA/&.;;( /g'/-’ﬁ}’/}"l Phone: rgpg 4 722 Z(Qé@

Company: ‘ L E KA ﬁ’?«b \eg {! FF_&L

Title: (. CC) / Sﬁt &Qﬂ(@ﬁgcéﬂdu,ézj /!(Szneeﬁ/

Email Address;, "alhivonlppecrcpc ., Com

Signature: X,o o (O QELw

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES NO o ,
Type of services performed: g 0C 2o s0fen &H/zj 9 ; Ma Al ) g M
Interested in bidding as a prime ¢ or@ subcontractor? Sl [on ;(Lf?@ fl/l (zf /

744
Name: DEpNI T ADFUFTS Phone: g It THI- #z ww ‘“’“"7
Company: \

Tltle

Is your company a smal business enterprise‘? NO o
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Name: Deson Lopez Phone: 9 & U-4 9~6 29
Company:_ Procon
Title: Director o Constraction Mamesement

Email Address: plepez @ oracon Consulbise .cam
Signaturz%géf' A
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES @~ NO o

Type of services performed: [Egbime. bing S sbanks "."J : ch,(;;l.'#_z S Indis, PORS, Dc%-\
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? otk

Name: O eopmes  Gr. (5, H’ms Phone: 39 /-S §S - 0/ oD
Company: “2 Eceort ampTon v oo,

Title: Viciz Précipeay. PPor

Email Address:_", a ; en clonh amplan, com f"m £
Signature: i i l ;3 ¢
Is your company a’small business enterprise? YES o NOX_ 6______‘

Type of services performed: (' Y G TRy Tyt 72
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sne

Name: P v Phone:_$7( 204 7245
Company: wwn =l wa

Title: Awrae.z Mav ~

Email AdWﬁ
Signature:

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO }(
Type of services performed: ASME PL.E

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prisvta —

Name: PA-etCL  Cieu Al 6 Phone: 202 %9 % (4l <
Company: )L R AU A/

Title: __ PRI N PA L

Email Address:_I* £l uwng (@ A (v oy, Cov-

Signature: A7\ J

Is your compar'qy a small business enterprise? YES }{ NO o
Type of services performed: A # & 5

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /2 1/ V1

Name: \}EFF Lotir— Phone: 41/0'(1,4—‘?' 233

Company: KR - M TRAMcE PEBvn  geou

Title: _ <fnse saciiti Poalas MmOwp=F2

Email Addresy:__, €2y . lolnr @ |hdp ane . coan
‘j_mfp

Signature: A
Is your company a sﬂq\'gll/k usiness enterprise? YESo NO =
Type of services performed: MxTRaanct d4er UhRd / LNPITUA L Endrenelys C -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SOG—on el 1Tal—
TersSa  Lin 202- 569 = (600
qd;—i{ﬁ n e
‘neey
Project e Engynet
fin@ (}auw{om Ac-u§. L4 Page of
M/{,{,Q/éi«-'\_/ el
=(spf L
2 o poon fraetv!”



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* A Kk
DGS[rtT i o
e e DC

Request for Proposal (“RFP”)
Solicitation No. DCAM-19-AE-0014

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR NEW FLEET MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

Pre-Proposal Conference

September 20, 2019
10:00 A.M to 11:00 A.M.

Capitol Hill Conference Room

Sign-in Sheet

Name: H hoAs ﬁ/&ffAf(j Phone: 2762 @32? 2577
Company: Arorcrear Je .
Title: Cyvi Epweer

Email Address:__ M everipp @ Gmargrech Neo ., Com
Signature: A 75/’5} { Donny
Is your company a smal busi?ﬁs enterprise? YES !2/ NO o
Type of services performed: Rctt) Fae Ziupe (5 ENGim cereined,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /% pre
2. Name: Geve(l Awiderse Phone: 202- 229 - 25677
Company:_ A2 Cxvpop LL-C,
Title: _Awein'tects

Email Address: M&v_ﬁe, amax%rog_l_gl\c LoV

Signature: C2y e
Is your com a small business enterprise? YES @ NO |:|

Type of services performed: Secideciove. /C.l\h\ emq;mvw_l uns(:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pflm

3. Name: \nY (?G\‘\ Phone:_202-400 -218@
Company:

Title: Ee; \davet

Email Address: wwited . cowa
Signature:
Is your company‘a small business enterprise? CBE YES o NO o

Type of services performed: (9eckecn Ewviv.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? &0

g
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Name: MY N uKﬁ\L\-\T Phone: 73~ 843- 3509

Company:__ EXP (-S. Secvice S

Title: _PROCARAM AN CER

Email Address:_m A‘Qggh - NQBAK ﬁ] & Cxp.OM

Signature:

Is your company a sm“ﬂ Business enterprise? YES o NO ‘{

Type of services performed: DESIGN , £2 ) NENNG |, AM
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __§UTF

Name: /}M%&//\/d / Phone: &4/ 2 L0/ 3 5.5/
Company K iop 5/\:&:!/‘\/{‘:6—&"/\!4‘ Lne.

Title: D,z ectoy :7\'#-‘ /«?f@m:ccs Oe e /cwo M A F

Email Address:_ Anc 1o ¥ rie Aoy e/l v Erce =R ¢ g COM

Signature: /{{,/F e ™

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES =—NO o

Type of services performed: /it 72 £ Tz < f,q Tnsp ﬁr'(éap_«; o / Ly »
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ket &~

Name: Phone:
Company:
Title:

Email Address:
Signature:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Title:

Email Address:
Signature:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Title:

Email Address:
Signature:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

1 *
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4] Gannett Fleming

Soloman F. Peterson, AlA, SAME

Facilities Area Manager - Virginia and Maryland
Vice President

Suite 500 t 7032158239
4097 Monument Corner Drive ¢ 571.206.7245
Fairfax, VA 22030 sfpeterson@gfnet com

1800

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E,
President

D: 202.400.2177
C: 571.238.0077
SPatt@ecslimited.com

Ils,"°1|

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geotechnical ¢ Construction Materials ® Environmental *® Facilities
1310 L Street NW, Suite 425, Washington, DC 20005

T: 202.400.2188 * F: 202, 478.1831
ecslimited.com

Antoine Foy

Director of Business Development

ENGINEERING
MBE/DBE

Geotechnical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Land Surveying

Utility Locating

Construction Inspection & Testing

Beltsville, MD Baltimore, MD
mahboud nobakht@exp.com
m +1703.843.3809
1140 Third Street N.E
Suite 335
Washington, D.C. 20002
USA
o ®
L

J. rj 'e
Mahboud D. "MD" Nobakht, com

Pragram Mandger

Global Engineering Solutions®
of Washington DC

Suren Gosine

202-495-7746
202-495-7747 fa
Senior Marketing Coordinator 202-550-4091

Associate

SurenG@theges.com

5901 Ammendale Road, Suite F
Beltsville, Maryland 20705
AntoineFoy@KimEngineering.com
www.KimEngineering.com

Tel: (240) 542-4238

Fairfax, VA

5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20015

Oifica

CAPITALINFRASTRUCTURE

. IFTER LASHLEY, PE
222 CMI Engineer / Project Manager

-~ 202-856-7871 (0) 443-762-B049 (C)
ifter.lashley@hayatbrown.com

HAYAT BROWN LLC

Head Quarter
3715 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20032

www.hayatbrown.com

Pedro L. Capestany, ll, PE

President

D 202-853-9500
M 703-626-5470 / 202-309-6195

F 202-506-6124
pcapestany@atcscidc.com

100 M Street SE, Suite 475
Washington, DC 20003

’ A DC Certified Business Enterprise (CBE)
CDONSULT NG DU

Bowman Consulting Group DC PC
888 [7th Street NWV, Suite 510
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone: 202.750.2474

Direct: 202.930.7472

Cameron Palmer
Project Engineer

159 (@)ff bowmanconsultingdc.com cpalmer@bowmanconsultingdc.com

ENERGY MANAGEMENT‘ l

Michael Kennedy, PE, CEM, LEED AP
Principal

i

1616 H Street NW, Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20006
mkennedy@emx-co.com | wwwerimcons | ~20E<IS0-E0E8

Wl Cntp - 20, Lamn  TOF-FO/ -/6TP

bMoretnmmon

DESIGN = BUILD « MANAGE

Q 202-975-0986, ext. 409
» 703-362-4130
B Andrea.Prince@NorthArrowlnc.com

ANDREA PRINCE

Project Manager

@ www.NorthArrowinc.com

820 1st Street NE, Suite LL-170, Washington, DC 20002



AMAR GROUc

L

Architecture, Civil Engineering and Inspections
www.amargrouplic.com

Genell Anderson, AlA, NOMA, ICC

202-829-2577 6230 Third Street, NW, Suite 4
ganderson@amargroupllc.com Washington, DC 20011

I James Gittens, P.E.
-—"-,— 1‘1 Vice President,

_IT_) IT Program & Construction Managemen! Services
] —

AASSOTIATE CHARTERED

900 7th Street, NW, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20001
CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | PM/CM

T202.898.1999
C 240.432.8255
F 202.371.2073

igittens@delonhampton.com
Offices: Washington, DC | Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD

procon:consulting

JASON LOPEZ, CCM, LEED GA

Director of Construction Management

1005 N. Glebe Road | Suite 325 | Arlington, VA 22201
direct 954.444.6792 | main 703.527.7059
jlopez@proconconsulting.com

FILLAT +

ARCHITECTURE

www.pfarc.com Kevin Roycroft

Associate Principal
509 S Exefer Street

Suite 310
Balfimore MD 21202 kevin.roycroft@pfarc.com
P 410.5676.9310 x108 M: 443.854.0832

Washington DC + New York + Baltimore + San Dlego

Aw A DC Certified Business Enterprise

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

S
AND LAND SURVEYOR Brad Job, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

10 G Street NE, Suite 430
Washington, DC 20002

Office: 202-289-4545
Cell: 301-219-0030

Ermail: bjob@amtengineering.com
www,amt-llc.com

AMAR GROUR,

L

Arcllitecture, Civil Engineering and Inspections

www.amargroupilc.corn

Milton L. Evering, PE

202-829-2577 6230 Third Street, NW, Suite 4
mevering@amargroupiic.corn Wasliington, DC 20011

1525 EIGHTEENTH STREET, NW WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL. 202/797-5000 FAX 202/797-5003 WWW.ALPHATECPC.COM

ALPHNTEC ec
_ : | Spiro P. Gianniotis, Assoc. AIA,
LEED AP BD+C, GPCP, GGP
Project Manager
ENGINEERS
ARCHITECTS
PLANNERS email: spg@alphatecpc.com

I-)? ?;)n%ii'%:“ance

Jeffrey Lohr, RA
Senior Facility Design Manager

jeffrey.lohr@hdrinc.com
p 410.649.3363 ™ 443.586,5559

201 N Charles Street, Suite 1640
Battimore, MD 21201
maintenancedesigngroup.com

M
& GordonDC CBE | SBE | SDVOSB

Teresa Lin, PE, LEED GA

Senior Project Engineer Civil Engineering
Zoning & Entitlements

1020 16th Street NW, Suite 305 Feasibility Studies

Washington, DC 20036 Sustainable Design

e | tlin@gordondc.us.com

0| 202.869.1600

d| 202.869.1602 www.gordondc.us.com

Rachel Chung, AIA NCARB

Principal ) o
Atlantic Coast Region Legder

rchung@dirgroup.com
o: 202/407-8784
m: 202/669-8539

nDLR Group ' -".‘-::-:-:'i..

Architecture  Engineering Planning Interiors



Structural Consultants

A-F ENGINEERS AZCOM

AL _ George H. (Geordie) Selkirk, AECOM
AlA, NCARB 4 North Park Drive
Architecture Operations Manager Suite 300
Myrofora Anastasi Buildings + Places Hunt Valley, MD 21030
Principal
manastasi@af-engineers.com
0:202.628.1600 x100 4107857220 tel
c:301.404.2479 4108919357 direct
1112 16th Street NW, Suite 920, Washington DG 20036 4438626655 mobile
i com.com
www.af-engineers.com george.selkirk@aecom.com ae
™

Solving our clients' environmental problems
Pollution, Environment, Energy & Resources

(¢} BOHLER

Lilia A. Abron, Ph.D., P.E., BCEE

President and CEO Sam Hunter Office: 202-524-5700
Mobile: 571-325-4055
shunter@bohlereng.com

' 1331 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 1250 North
PEER Consultants, P.C. - O 202.478.2060 Washington, DC 20004

409 12th Street SW M 202.352.7812 bohlerdc.com
Suite 603 E abronl@peercpc.com CBE #L41873112019
Washington, DC 20024 | www.peercpc.com

VICTORIA KLEYZOR AILEEN RG HORN
MARKETING DIRECTOR AIA, LEED AP BD+C
d 202384 1690 o 202 338 3800

¢ 9542615072 d 202384 1665

vkleyzar@kgdarchitecture.com ahorn@kgdarchitecture.com

www.kgdarchitecture.com www.kgdarchitecture.com

sTiIbl@

S 1]

5 5

p - snook

- v

IJ f \ é dsnook

s I _.l = @istudioarchitects.com
202,758.2037 x103

202.680

1605 Co






